

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

## WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in March was held on the 2nd at Niki's West Restaurant, The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with 14 members present. The minutes from the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and United States Type Coins were approved as read.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*David Scales will check with the rangers at Oak **Mountain State Park to** make sure we can use it April 17th. \*Bonnie Watson contacted Archie and Sherry to let them know the date for the Members Only Hunt.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

\*David Scales suggested we have letters ready for people who win detectors donated by manufacturers and get the winners to sign it.

#### THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1931, 1926, 1956 (for the money), 1915, 1920, and 1927. Charles Head had a 1956 penny. **Oldest Coin: 190 5 Indian** head penny Charles Head

entered a 1937 dime to win the contest...

#### THE RAFFLE

**1st Draw: Don Williamson** won a silver dollar. 2nd Draw: Joe Box won a silver half dollar. 3rd Draw: Bill Glass won a the Deep South Treasure Book. **Door Prize: Eddie Bradley** won \$3.00 cash. 4th Draw: Joe Box won a **United States Quarter** Book.

Joe Box mentioned there is a hunt in Mobile on March 27. and there is also a hunt in South Carolina on March 13. This will be the last hunt they will put on.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:02 PM.

The second meeting in **March of WBTHA was** held on the 16th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box 1900 - 1920. at 7:30 PM with 16 members present. The minutes from the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and the minutes were approved as read.

**OLD BUSINESS** 

\*David Scales talked to the **Oak Mountain State Park** rangers and we have been approved to conduct our **Members Only Hunt on** April 17th.

\*Flyers were looked over and changes will be made. \*Garrett WILL sponsor Hunt again this year. \*Bonnie will print flyers for mailing out. \*FMDAC cards have arrived and been given out to the members present.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

None

#### THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1912, 1917 (for the money), 1921, 1944, 1909, and 1927. David Scales had a 1917 and a 1944 penny; Mike Wardlow had a 1944 penny; and Tony Nassef had a 1912 nickel Unique Find: #1 10 cent token from miniature race course; #2 Trade token #1 was the winner and was found by Mike Wardlow. #2 was found by Tony Nassef.

### RAFFLE

1st Draw: Olivia Watson won a silver dollar.

## Volume 13. Issue 4 **APRIL 2010**

2nd Draw: Perry Watson won a silver half dollar. **Door Prize: Mike Harvey** won \$3.00 cash. 4th Draw: Olivia Watson won an Indian Head Penny Book 5th Draw: Bill Glass won a **U.S. States Ouarters Book.** 6th Draw: Larry James Wardlow won a U.S. States **Ouarters Book.** 

Perry Watson reported on the Texas Hunt he and Bonnie attended. He said it was a good hunt. He liked that they gave out prizes after each hunt.

Meeting adjourned at 8:19 PM.

